
ADDENDUM No. 3  
 

FEBRUARY 13, 2020 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Albion Town Landfill 
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Remediation Services 

 
Bid # 2020-0221-01 

 
1. Question: Can the selected consultant anticipate that all trees and brush can be cut 

and left adjacent to the test pit locations?   
 

Answer: Yes 
 
2. Question: Can the selected consultant anticipate that the Town would make access 

improvements to the Site from Albion Road? This may include tree clearing/overhead 
limbs that exist outside of the area of investigation along the path to the area of 
investigation. 

 
Answer: No.  The existing access road is in a satisfactory condition to be  

                            utilized by vehicles and truck equipment. 
 
3. Question: Please indicate if groundwater samples in Task 5 should be collected for 

analysis of total or dissolved RCRA 8 metals. 
 

Answer: Other sampling parameters, which may be under consideration or  
                             required in connection with the groundwater sampling for this  
                             project will be determined by the consultant in accordance with the              
                             RIDEM Rules and Regulations for the required site investigation and                    

                            remediation of the hazardous materials associated with this landfill  
                            site. 

 
4. Question: Should cyanide or other typical plating contaminants such as copper, cobalt, 

  etc. be included in the groundwater analytical suite?  Should the consultant 
assume that speciation of chromium will be required? 

 
Answer: See above response provided for Question 3. 

 
 



5. Question: Should the consultant assume that monitoring for an explosive atmosphere 
(Lower Explosive Limit) and/or methane is required during drilling and test pitting activities? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 
6. Question: Are there limitations to intrusive activities around the ExxonMobil 
pipeline/ right-of-way?  Are they active?  If so, please provide procedures for working near the 
pipelines such as offsets, notifications. 
 

Answer:           The Town is not aware of the existence of an Exxon/Mobil pipeline that 
traverses this site.  An existing 6” gas transmission pipeline is beneath the site, and it is owned by 
the Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company.  The consultant would be required to coordinate with this 
utility company to determine those constraints and other construction requirements. 
 
7. Question: Would it be OK to submit the pdf version of our proposal via email to 
Raymond Chauvin on Monday, Feb. 24 rather than the day after the hard copies are due, which 
would be on a Saturday? 
 

Answer: Yes. 

 


